

SUMMARY OF WORK EXPERIENCE

He is a senior Video Editor and Director with over 12 years of experience including managerial responsibilities. Directed, edited and/or shot TV Programs, music videos, corporate videos, educational videos, wedding videos, live music concerts, YouTube channel shows and animated motion graphic videos. He is also a Live Streaming Specialist and have web, graphic design, Google Tools Experience and YouTube channel moderation knowledge. Worked closely for both public institutions and private sector companies.

CAREER HISTORY

Video Editor - Director - Streaming Specialist - Founder

August 2015 - Current
New Media Video - London / UK

The company is a video production and live streaming company. He directs and edits commercial, educational, documentaries, music videos, and designs motion graphic videos. He also directs multi-cam live streaming productions.

Video Editor - Director - Streaming Specialist - Founder

January 2013 - August 2015
Blue Bee Productions - Ankara / TURKEY

The company was a video production and live streaming company, Specializing in TV Shows, YouTube Projects, music videos, commercials, Documentaries and Live Streaming.

Video Editor - Cameraman - Streaming Specialist

March 2012 - December 2012
Medical Information Technologies & Solutions - Ankara / TURKEY

Shot and edited educational green screen videos for medical web projects and directed live streams for pharmaceutical companies.

Video Editor - Motion Designer

December 2008 - February 2012
GL Events, Serenas, Frame - Ankara / TURKEY

Designed Motion graphic videos for live event openings. Edited videos and designed interactive DVD's and web pages for events.

UI Designer - Content Editor

May 2007 - September 2008
The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey - Ankara / TURKEY

Designed and edited graphic and video contents. Developed the council's web page User Interface.

Video Editor - Cameraman - Founder

September 2003 - May 2006
Blue Bee Agency - Ankara / TURKEY

Shot and edited preschool documentaries for 15 schools. Designed web pages.

CLIENTS

Corporate Video

Technology Development Foundation of Turkey
Bilkent University Technology Transfer Office
MusMA - Music Masters on Air
Ata Boiler

Motion Design

CEV - Confédération Européenne de Volleyball
GL Events
The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey
Turkish Radio and Television Corporation (TRT)
Reproductive Medicine Association of Turkey
Geberit

Live Streaming

Bayer - Novartis - Astra Zeneca
International Ankara Music Festival
Turkish Telecom & Bilkent University Leadership Club
Technical Assistance of Civil Society Organisations (TACSO)
Sivil Dusun EU Programme
SportAccord Congress
Technology Development Foundation of Turkey

TV Show

Turkish Radio and Television Corporation (TRT)
Yol TV Media

Educational Videos

Turkish Republic Ministry of Development

Music Video / Live Music Video Production

Intelligence Foundation of Turkey
Easternbull Entertainment
Heavy Sky
Hakan Kucukcinar
Baykus

SKILLS AND EDUCATION

Hacettepe University - Economics B.S. (1996-2002)

- Video Editing & Animation : Adobe Premiere, After Effects, Media Encoder, Encore
- Camera : Canon, Panasonic, Sony DSLR and Broadcast Cameras
- Live Streaming : Vision Mix, Codecs, Streaming Platforms
- Design : Photoshop, InDesign, Lightroom
- Web Elements : WordPress, Drupal, HTML, CSS, Basic PHP
- Google - YouTube Tools : AdSense, AdWords, Analytics, YouTube Monetization

REFERENCES (Letters are available upon request)

Former Client

Yücel Telceken
General Coordinator
Technology Development
Foundation of Turkey
Ankara, Turkey
+90 532 400 0103
yutelceken@ttgv.org.tr

Former Colleague

Ersan Ocak, Ph.D.
Filmmaker - Asst. Prof.
Bilkent University
Ankara, Turkey
+90 533 432 3463
ersan@bilkent.edu.tr

Former Employer

Cem Onder
General Coordinator
GL Events - Serenas - Frame
Ankara, Turkey
+90 533 593 2845
cem.onder@frame.com.tr